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VHenry Brady, Dean, Goldman School of Public Policy

Anthony Cascardi, Dean, Arts & Humanities, College of Letters & Science

Jeffrey Edleson, Dean, School of Social Welfare

Christopher Edley, Dean, School of Law

Keith Gilless, Dean, Natural Resources

Carla Hesse, Dean, Social Sciences, College of Letters & Science

Dennis Levi, Dean, School of Optometry

Judith Warren Little, Dean, Graduate School of Education

Richard Lyons, Dean, Haas School of Business

G. Steven Martin, Dean, Biological Sciences, College of Letters & Science

Richard Mathies, Dean, Chemistry '

Mark Richards, Dean, Physical Sciences, College of Letters & Science

Shankar Sastry, Dean, Engineering

Annal.ee Saxenian, Dean, School of Information

Stephen Shortell, Dean, School of Public Health

Edward Wasserman, Dean, Graduate School of Journalism

Jennifer Wolch, Dean, Environmental Design

RE: Delegation of Authority 2098 — To Approve Exceptional Housing Allowances Up to
$100,000 under the Faculty Recruitment Allowance Program (formerly the Salary
Differential Housing Allowance Program)

In accordance with the October 19, 2004 letter to Chancellors from the Provost and Senior Vice
President Academic Affairs, I authorize you in your position as Dean, to approve exceptional
housing allowances up to $100,000 per recipient under the Faculty Recruitment Allowance
Program. This authorization is effective January 1, 2013.

Exceptional housing allowances of more than $100,000 per recipient will require approval by the
Oftice of the Provost and Senior Vice President — Academic Affairs. This authority may not be
further redelegated.

Yours sincerely,

<7

Dot

“[NM“/: G/(j’
Robert J. Birgeneau



¢ President Mark Yudof
Provost and Senior Vice President Aimee Dorr
Vice Provost for the Faculty, Janet Broughton
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The Salary Differential Housing Allowance Program in Academic Personnel Manual

Section 190, Appendix E, Section F.3, states that exce
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cc: President Dynes

Senior Vice President Mullinix
Assistant Vice President Switkes
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ptions to the maximum Housing

Sincerely,

Jrie

M.R.C. Greenwood

Provost and Senior Vice President
Academic Affairs
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